



Muswell Hill, Alexandra, Fortis Green and Highgate Area Forum and Committee

MONDAY, 23RD SEPTEMBER, 2013

6.30 pm

VENUE:

**The British Legion Meeting Room, The Royal British Legion,
Muswell Hill Road, London N10 3NG**

MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM:

Councillors Allison, Beacham, Bloch, Davies, Engert (Chair), Erskine, Hare, Jenks, Newton, Scott, Solomon and Williams

Introduction by the Chair – Councillor Gail Engert

AREA FORUM

1. AREA FORUM ITEMS

In respect of the following items Members of the Public attending are encouraged to ask questions and raise any concerns

POLICE ISSUES (6.35pm)

The Borough Commander Victor Olisa and Senior Management Team will be in attendance to give an update on the new police arrangements and feedback following attendance at the Forum on 11 April 2013.

PARKING (7.05pm)

- **MH shopkeepers view – Local resident Chris Ostwald will be in attendance to speak**

- **How residents can ask for a CPZ and what evidence they need to supply**
Gary Weston – Customer Administration Manager – Parking Services - LB Haringey will give a brief update
- **How planning decide on how many parking spaces developments should have**
Tony Kennedy, Transport Policy & Projects Manager LB Haringey will give a brief update
- **Cross-overs for parking – how and why they are granted**
Tony Kennedy, Transport Policy & Projects Manager LB Haringey will give a brief update

ROAD SAFETY (8.00pm)

A range of issues around road safety including

- **Especially for children - education and training, including Junior Citizenship Scheme**
Dilek Sabri – Road Safety Officer – LB Haringey will give a brief update
- **Provision of crossings and speed calming**
Tony Kennedy, Transport Policy & Projects Manager LB Haringey will give a brief update

There will be a 5 minute interval after the Area Forum business has concluded

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. MINUTES - 13 JUNE 2013

4. QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS : TO CONSIDER ANY QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS RECEIVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 4, SECTION B29 OF THE COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION

5. FEEDBACK FROM AREA FORUM PART OF THE PROCEEDINGS

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT

David McNulty
Head of Local Democracy

Clifford Hart
Democratic Services Manager

and Member Services
Level 5
River Park House
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ

Level 5
River Park House
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ

Tel: 0208 489 2920

Email: clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk

Monday, 09 September 2013